

Stephen Graham 415 Mt. Nebo Rd., Pgh., PA 15237

Tel: 412-367-0235 Cell: 412-629-5716

steve@grahamaudio.com

Audio Engineer, Production Manager, keyboardist and trombonist, Steve has extensive audio, video, live events and production experience spanning over 30 years. Owner and Operator of Graham Professional Sound and Video, he acts as head consultant and design engineer for sound system design, installation and live event productions.

Graham Professional Sound & Video (formerly Graham Audio Services)

1986-Present

Owner/Operator

Services include: Sound system design, installation, consultation, training, rentals, live-event production, live-audio engineering, remote and studio recording and mixdown.

**See attached listing of clients, past events and sound installations

Musician/Performer: Trombonist/Keyboardist and arranger. **See attached credits

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pittsburgh Steelers

July 2008-Present

Headset Supervisor: Chief responsibilities include the programming of home team and visiting team's coach to coach and coach to quarterback wireless intercom according to team requirements for each home game. Other responsibilities include communication between all teams, Telex, NFL office and PSSI Operations, supervising four game day employees and maintenance of equipment.

Freelance Audio Engineer

January 2008-Present

Freelance Audio Engineer: Provides remote audio mixing and recording for a variety of corporate and sporting events. Past events include KDKA-Hidden Treasures, Children's Hospital Telethon, Hines Ward Show, Steelers Huddle, WTAE-Animal Friends Telethon, Jimmy Krenn Celebrity Roast, Comcast Friday Night High School Football, and events for the Pittsburgh Pirates and Pittsburgh Penguins including the Stanley Cup Playoffs, and Winter Classic. Also has experience with various film and television newsgathering assignments for NBC, CBS, ESPN, MLB Network and FOX. These services are provided to our industry partners Viewpoint Production Services, Production Consulting Group and Steed Audio.

Horizon Information Services

October 2008-October 2009

Sales Engineer: System design and sales with a focus on the House of Worship market.

Northway Christian Community Church

October 2002 – July 2008

Audio Director: Oversaw system design, setup, and operation of audio systems in multiple venues.

Team Development and Training: Began development of audio team. Upon departure, there were teams supporting five services weekly in addition to special events.

Notable Experience: Designed and implemented Aviom in-ear monitoring system and sound system upgrades; multitrack recording of two live CD's; sound design and mixing for many large scale Christmas and Easter theatrical events.

Additional Assignments: Keyboard team leader, brass section leader. Performer - Synth/Hammond Organ and trombone.

Video Factory Productions

1994-1999

Co-Owner: Produced training videos, television commercials, plant-tour videos, educational programs, dance recitals, and the local origination program aired on Armstrong Cable Channel 10 "On Location with Scott Lowe".

Audiophile Accessories

1987-1993

Co-Owner: High Fidelity Audio/Record Store. Responsible for sales, inventory, ordering, and bookkeeping.

Armco Steel Corporation/AK Steel

October 1978-October 2002

Accounts Payable Analyst: Processed all invoices for the Butler Works.

Customer Service Representative: Completed order entry and building of material routing throughout the plant. Responsible for finding material in the plant to process to meet customer-order promise dates. Daily, direct contact to external customers and internal customers. Traveled to customer's plant to resolve issues.

Applications Analyst: Responsible for application of material from melting to specific routings from hot roll, cold roll and finishing areas as required for customer specs. Reapplication of rejected material.

Maintenance Planning/Job Order Clerk: Job order entry and file organization for daily shops planning meetings.

Strip Finishing Clerk: Weekly scheduling of 75-plus hourly employees, overtime callouts, material requisition of department, and office supplies.

Magnetic Quality Control Clerk, Metallurgical Department: Certification of electrical steel magnetic properties. Word Processing Operator (CPT): Typing of trip reports and correspondence for 20-plus metallurgists.

Stores Purchasing: Manual Inventory posting and price averaging, typing of purchase orders and bills of lading; setting of re-order points; cycle counting; resolution of problem invoices; yearly manual inventory.

Print Shop operator: Engineering Department Keypunch Operator: Information Technology

EDUCATION

The University of Pittsburgh 1981-1983

Business program

Butler County Community College 1976-1978

AA Liberal Arts, Dean's List, Phi Theta Kappa

MUSICIAN/PERFORMER CREDITS

Barbara Blue – Hammond Organ/Piano, Trombone with the "Royal Horns" on "Memphis Blue" www.barbarablue.com

Billy Price Band – Hammond Organ/Piano www.billyprice.com

Integrity Music's Seminars4Worship – Hammond Organ, Tech Support, 2007. www.seminars4worship.com
B.E. Taylor – Trombone/arrangements, live appearances and recordings "Try Love" and "Christmas2"
www.betaylor.com

Kathy Troccoli – Trombone/arrangements on recording "K.T.'s Groovin' Medleys" www.kathytroccoli.com
Joe Grushecky - Trombone/Organ on recording "End Of the Century" www.grushecky.com

Wild Cherry – Trombone/Keyboards/ arrangements tour 2000, recording "Play That Funky Music '97"

The Jazz Conspiracy Big Band – Trombone/bandleader 2012-2014

Kelsey Friday and the Rest of the Week "Falling Forward" - Trombone

Pittsburgh Rock All-Stars - Trombone/arrangements

Rusted Root - Trombone

Donnie Iris - Keyboards

The Temptations – Trombone

Ronnie Spector – Trombone

Little Anthony - Trombone

Peter Noone – Trombone

Frankie Valli and the Four Seasons – Trombone

The Crystals – Trombone

Leslie Gore – Trombone

Bill Toms and Hard Rain "This Old World", "Deep in the Shadows" - Trombone with the Soulville Horns

Connie Francis – Trombone

Crack The Sky - Trombone - "From the Greenhouse Tour"

Airborne - Trombone

InTransit Band - Trombone

Sputzy and the Soul Providers – Trombone/Keyboards/arrangements

Vanilla Soul - Musical Director/Keyboards, Trombone/ arrangements

Windsor Brass Quintet - Trombone

McKeesport Symphony – Trombone

Trinity Jazz Orchestra – Lead Trombone

Studio L Session Player – Trombone/arrangements for many themes and bumpers on Nickelodeon, TV Land, Showtime

CLIENT LISTING: Live Sound Engineer/Recording Engineer

Groups/Artists

Dave Mason

Jefferson Starship

Harlem Boys and Girls Choir

Tom Browne

The Rat Pack Is Back www.ratpackisback.com

Jeff Coffin and the Mu'tet www.jeffcoffin.com (Sax for the Dave Mathews Band)

Margot B www.margotb.com

Pure Prairie League

Eden's Edge

Southside Johnny and the Asbury Jukes

Jerry Lawson and Talk of The Town

Iron Butterfly

Richie Havens

Trinity Jazz Orchestra

The Jazz Conspiracy

The Move Makers

Pat McGee Band

Dorinda Clark Cole

The Hackensaw Boys

Chris Higbee

Let's Be Frank

Bill Carmichael "Like It On Top" CD

Pittsburgh Jazz Society Big Band

Bonerama

8th Street Rox

Gamble Brother's Band

Kevin Paige

Paul Wilbur

Rosie Flores

Wanda Jackson

Alex Torres and Los Rayos Latinos

Lil Brian and the Zydeco Travelers

Duke Robillard

Gatemouth Brown

Roomful of Blues

Gladys Knight

Manchester Craftsmen's Guild Big Band

Jim Pugh (Grammy winning trombonist) and Ejiro Nakagawa

Count Basie Band

Artie Shaw Orchestra

Nelson Riddle Orchestra

P. Funk All Stars

Brian Setzer Orchestra

Jimmy Thackery & the Drivers

Sharon Jones and the Dap Kings

The Seldom Scene

Laurie Lewis

South Town Fever

Events

The Legends In Concert - www.legendsinconcert.com

iPromise Now Benefit (Benedum Theatre) – Israel Houghton @ Marth Munizzi TEDX Pittsburgh – 2010, 2012

Urban League National Conference 2014 – Cincinnati, OH – A2

McCain/Palin political events, various locations

APEC Conference 2011 (Master Control Engineer) – Big Sky Montana

APEC Conference 2011 (Master Control Engineer) – Honolulu, Hawaii

G8 Summit 2012 – (Master Control Engineer) – Camp David, MD

US-Africa Leaders Summit 2014 – (Audio Engineer) – Washington, DC

PNC – Performance Awards (2012, 2013)

UPMC Gala (2011, 2012)

Johnstown Folk Festival (8 years total)

Three Rivers Arts Festival

Pittsburgh's First Night Celebration

North Allegheny High School Musical 2009-2012

Resolution Hope - Stage AE New Year's Eve 2012

Comcast Friday Night High School Football 2008-2010

Butler County Community College - yearly Commencement

Hampton High School – yearly Commencement

Television Broadcasting

Hines Ward Show (KDKA TV)

Steeler's Huddle Show (KDKA TV)

Jerry Lewis Telethon (WPXI TV)

Children's Hospital Telethon (KDKA TV)

Hidden Treasures (KDKA TV) - 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2014

Velocity Broadcasting

Inside Edition

Versus – Stanley Cup Playoffs (2010), Winter Classic (2011)

TSN - Stanley Cup Playoffs (2012)

CBC – Penguins Broadcast, Stanley Cup Playoff (2012)

SOUND INSTALLATIONS

St. Bede Catholic Church - Pittsburgh, PA

Crossroads United Methodist Church - Oakdale, PA

Allegheny Center Alliance Church - Pittsburgh, PA

Monaca United Methodist Church/Carey Community Center - Monaca, PA

Harvest Baptist Church - Tarentum, PA

North Park Church - Wexford, PA

St. John's Lutheran Church – Wexford, PA

Jergels Rhythm Grille - Warrendale, PA

Allegheny County Courthouse - Pittsburgh, PA (various court rooms)

Holy Sepulcher Catholic Church - Butler, PA

Northway Christian Community Church - Wexford, PA

Hill Presbyterian Church - Butler, PA

The Pittsburgh Project - Pittsburgh, PA

Hampton High School Stadium – Allison Park, PA

Hampton Middle School Auditorium - Allison Park, PA

Westminster College - New Wilmington, PA

Sarah Heinz House - Pittsburgh, PA

Northway Christian Community Church - Wexford, PA

Grace Community Church - Cranberry Twp. PA

Viewpoint Video Productions - Pittsburgh

Butler School District - (Intermediate, Junior High and Elementary Schools) Butler, PA

Armstrong County Courthouse

New Community Church - Wexford, PA

Saxonburg Borough Building - Saxonburg, PA

Christ's Outreach Church - Butler, PA

American Legion - Clarion, PA

Congregation B'nai Abraham – Butler, PA

Armstrong Cable – Butler, PA

Covenant United Presbyterian Church - Butler, PA

Deer Lakes School District - Russellton, PA

First Baptist Church - Butler, PA

First Baptist Church – Grove City, PA

First Baptist Church - Evans City, PA

First Presbyterian Church - East Brady, PA

Franklin Park Baptist Church - Sewickley, PA

Geibel Funeral Home - Butler, PA

Thompson-Miller Funeral Home – Butler, PA

Gospel Fellowship Church - Valencia, PA

Grace Brethren Church - Kittanning, PA

Harmony Baptist Church - Ellwood City, PA

Harvest Assembly of God - Butler, PA

St. Michaels RC Church - Emlenton, PA

Hardwood Café – Butler, PA

Jefferson Center Presbyterian Church - Saxonburg, PA

Limestone Reesdale Church of God – Adrian, PA

Mary Mother of Hope - New Castle, PA

North Street Christian Church – Butler, PA

Westminster Presbyterian Church - Butler, PA

Orchard Hill Church - Wexford, PA

Park Hill Church of God - Parker, PA

St. Mary's Church - Yatesboro, PA

- St. Fidelis Church Butler, PA
- St. Mary of the Assumption Church Herman, PA
- St. Luke's Church and School Cabot, PA
- Springside Baptist Church Distant, PA
- St. John's Reformed Church Butler, PA
- St. Alphonsus Church Boyers, PA
- Shelor School of Dance Butler, PA
- St. Andrew's United Presbyterian Church Butler, PA
- St. Andrew's Roman Catholic Church Butler, PA
- *Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Church* Gibsonia, PA
- Woodland Valley Church Mars, PA